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Addendum One (1)

ADDENDUM NO. ONE (1)

TO
THE CONTRACT DOCUMENTS
FOR THE
Ground Storage Tank Inspection Project
IN
HERNANDO COUNTY, FLORIDA
SOLICITATION NO. 23-ITB00285
BID DUE DATE: June 19, 2023
NOTICE

BIDDERS ARE REQUIRED TO ACKNOWLEDGE RECEIPT OF
THIS ADDENDUM BY THE TIME OF THE BID DATE.

TO ALL PLAN HOLDERS:

The following changes, additions and/or deletions are hereby made a part of the Contract Documents
for the Ground Storage Tank Inspection Project, located in Hernando County, as fully and completely
as if the same were fully set forth therein:

A. CLARIFICATIONS

1. Question: Can commercial divers be utilized to clean, inspect, and perform capable
maintenance while tanks remain full of water?
Answer: No.

2. Question: How much and what type of sediment is to be expected inside each tank?
Answer: In past inspections there were four GST (Southwest X 2, Cartee and Eldridge) with
approximately 3 to 5 yards of sand in them. In the Seville GST there was some
delamination of the concrete from the interior floor and walls and sand,
approximately 1 to 3 yards. The Jamaica GST will have an iron sludge in it that
must be pumped out with a sump pump. The rest of the GST had approximately 1
to 3 yards of sand.

3. Question: Can the sediment removed during cleaning services be released on-site near each
tank's location?
Answer: Yes.

4. Question: Will the contractor be responsible for any off-site disposal?
Answer: No, the County will remove the debris/material from the sites.

5. Question: Are there any baffle walls in any of the water tanks? If so, which ones?

Answer: No baffles. Just a small mixer in the Seville GST. It will not interfere with the cleaning
of the tank.
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BOARD OF COUNTY COMMISSIONERS
HERNANDO COUNTY

for: Toni Brady o
Chief Procurement Officer, Hernando County

Issued: May_31, 2023
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